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QFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE
WASHINGTON, DC 20511

John Greenewald, Jr. ﬂCT 1 7 2016
] |
I

Reference: ODNI Cases DF-2016-00324

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

This responds to your email request dated 28 September 2016 (Enclosure 1) to the Office
of the Director of National Intelligence (ODNI). Under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA),
you requested a copy of records, electronic or otherwise of a list of all FOIA appeals closed
within FY 2014 and 2015.

Your request has been processed in accordance with the 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended. In
response to your request, we have located information responsive to your request and it is being
released to you in its entirety (Enclosure 2).

If you have any questions, feel free to email our Requester Service Center at DINI-
FOIA@dni.gov or call us at (703) 874-8500. You can also contact ODNI’s FOIA Liaison,
Jennifer L. Hudson by email at, jennifer.hudson@dni.gov.

Sincerely,

@, Director, Information Management Division

Enclosures






DF -20lp- 0032 ¢

From: John Greenewald <john@greenewald.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 11:38 AM

To: DNI-FOIA )
Subject: FOIA REQUEST
gEp 2 8 201

To whom it may concern, ..-.v

IS S dadi

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of information Act 5 U S C.5552. My FOIA
requester status as a "representative of the news media." | am a freelance television producer often working on
documentaries related to my FOIA requests, my work is commonly featured throughout major news organizations, and |
freelance writer for news sites as well. Examples can be given, if needed.

| prefer electronic delivery of the requested material either via email to john@greenewald.com or via CD-ROM or DVD
via postal mail. Please contact me should this FOIA request should incur a charge.

I respectfully request a copy of records, electronic or otherwise, of a list of all FOIA Appeals CLOSED within FY 2014 and
2015. if no list is available, or can not be generated, | ask that you include a copy of all APPEALS and the FINAL letter
send to the requester, which will satisfy this request.

Thank you so much for your time, and | am very much looking forward to your response.

Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.

Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.

The Black Vault

http://www theblackvault.com

Phone: (805) 32-VAULT


















